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North Thurston Public Schools

305 NE College Street ( Lacey, Washington 98516

Phone:  360-412-4901 ( Fax: 360-412-4550


Grant Authorization Form (General Fund)
Routing Instructions
1. Attach a copy of the Request for Proposal/Application
2. Obtain Principal/Director signature
3. Email signed Grant Authorization Form to Financial Services at least 10 days prior to grant due date
4. Submit grant application to funder after Financial Services’ approves form
5. Notify Financial Services when grant is awarded to receive budget code for expenditures
Questions? Contact Financial Services 
	Applicant Information

	1. School/Department:
	

	2. Applicant name & title/position
	

	3. Phone:
	

	4. Email:
	

	Grant Information (Attach a copy of the Request for Proposal/Application)

	1. Funder name:
	

	2. Grant application due date:
	

	3. Request amount:
	

	4. In-kind/match amount required ($ or %):
	

	5. Project period dates:
	

	Project Information

	1. Proposed project name:
	

	2. Brief project summary (include goals, activities, expenses):

(Describe here or attach completed grant application)



	3. Identify either: 1) NTPS 2017-2024 Strategic Plan Goal, Outcome, & Educational Strategy addressed; or, 
2)School Improvement Plan Goal, Area of Strength/Need, and Action Plan Strategy addressed:


	4. Identify school/district resource(s) involved:


	___  Financial (match/vendor contracts/payroll)

___  Human Resources (staffing, stipends)

___  Instructional Services (curriculum)

___  Operations (transportation, facilities)

___  Technology (equipment)

	Required Approvals

	1. Principal/Director Signature
	

	2. Financial Services
	


FAQ – Frequently Asked Questions

· Why is the Grant Authorization Form required?

· To ensure that proposals align with NTPS strategic priorities and meet compliance standards
· To make sure the appropriate budget code is assigned so your building/department budget isn’t charged for grant-funded expenses
· Do I need to complete this form when submitting grants to North Thurston Education Foundation, Thurston County School Retirees Association, or Twinstar Credit Union?
· Yes – the Grant Authorization Form is needed for any General Fund project support from an external (non-NTPS) funder
· Do I need to complete this form for ASB related projects?
· No – follow ASB fundraising guidelines
· Do I need to complete this form for MAC mini grants?

· No – MAC grants are made from district funds, so no form is needed
· Is the form needed for OSPI or federal agency grant applications?

· Yes – the Grant Authorization Form is needed for any external (non-NTPS) funder
· Can I create an online funding campaign (Donorschoose.org, GoFundMe, Edco etc)?
· No – unfortunately these platforms don’t currently meet audit and compliance requirements
· What happens if I don’t submit the Grant Authorization Form?

· NTPS may not be able to accept the funds and your building/department budget may be charged for grant related project expenses. 
· I have questions – who may I contact?
· Contact Financial Services
· What does the NTPS Grant Specialist do?

· Assist teachers, principals, and district staff in seeking and securing grant funds for General Fund projects benefitting students, families, and staff
· I have an exciting project idea – is there a grant for that?

· Contact NTPS Financial Services and ask!
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                                        Thank you & good luck!
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